SIBLEY EAST PUBLIC SCHOOLS REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING MINUTES INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2310 ARLINGTON-GAYLORD-GREEN ISLE ARLINGTON CAMPUS-MEDIA CENTER MONDAY JUNE 21, 2021 @ 6:30 PM

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. Members roll call: Brian Brandt, Sarah Ziegler, Avery Grochow, Jon Hazelwood, Rachel Lueth were present. Member Reid was absent.

Member Lueth moved, seconded by member Hazelwood, to approve the agenda. The motion was approved by unanimous vote 5-0.

VISITOR COMMENTS: District resident Carol Maeder addressed the Board about opposition to Critical Race Theory and Project 1619 curriculum initiatives.

CONSENT AGENDA: Approval of Minutes-Recommend approval of May 17, 2021 Regular School Board Meeting Minutes. Personnel: Accept the following resignations: Angela Taylor, Paraprofessional-Arlington, Starla Schilling, Paraprofessional-Arlington (effective July 1, 2021), Mary Beth Schwirtz- Elementary Dean of Students-Title Coordinator, Ann Walsh-Senior High Student Council Advisor Hiring: Lorecea Driscoll, Technology Assistant (effective July 1, 2021 10-10.5 month work agreement \$13.00 per hr.) Volunteer Coach: Sean Drexler-Wrestling, Football Fundraiser Request: FFA-Peach Sale, Sibley East Football-Gold Card Sales

Member Grochow moved, second by member Ziegler to approve consent agenda. The motion was approved by unanimous vote 5-0.

OLD OR UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Nokomis Energy Solar Subscription Proposal-Corey Orehek. Motion by member Hazelwood second by member Grochow to accept the Community Solar Garden Subscription Agreement proposal as presented. The motion was approved by unanimous vote 5-0.

Second reading: Policy 441 Standards of Conduct for Federally Funded Programs. Motion by member Lueth second by member Ziegler to accept Policy 441 Standards of Conduct for Federally Funded Programs as read. The motion was approved by unanimous vote 5-0.

requirement for ag districts and not diminish the use and ownership of the agricultural buildings used in the combined farming operations of Byron C. Norell, Burton A. Norell and Bruce M. Norell.

8. The granting of this petition will not reduce the size of the St. Peter School District 508 more than forty (40) acres.

WHEREFORE, your Petitioners pray, that the tract described on the attached Exhibit "B" be detached from the St. Peter School District 508 and annexed to Sibley East School District No. 2310. Motion by Member Ziegler, second by Member Lueth, to approve the Resolution granting the PETITION OF LANDOWNERS FOR DETACHMENT AND ANNEXATION FROM ONE SCHOOL DISTRICT TO ANOTHER SCHOOL DISTRICT. Role call, Voting in Favor: Members: Hazelwood, Ziegler, Brandt, Grochow, Lueth Opposed: None

Consider motion calling for Fuel quotes for July 1, 2021- through June 30, 2022. Member Hazelwood moved, seconded by Member Lueth, to approve a motion to call for quotes on Fuel for for July 1, 2021- through June 30, 2022. 2020-2021. The motion was approved by unanimous vote 5-0.

Bills and Payments: Recommend approval June 2021 bills totaling \$1,174,757.77 Member Grochow moved, second by member Hazelwood to approve June 2021 bills totaling \$1,174,757.77. The motion was approved by unanimous vote 5-0.

2021-2022 Resolution for Membership in the Minnesota State High School League. BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of School District Number 2310, County of Sibley, State of Minnesota delegates the control, supervision, and regulation of interscholastic athletic and fine arts events (referred to in MN Statutes, Section 128C.01) to the Minnesota State High School League, and so hereby certifies to the State Commissioner of Education as provided by Minnesota Statutes.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the high school listed below (Sibley East High School) is authorized by this, the Governing Board of said school district to: Renew its membership in the Minnesota State High School League; and, participate in the approved interschool activities sponsored by said League and its various subdivisions.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Governing Board hereby adopts the Constitution, Bylaws, Rules, and Regulations of said League and all amendments thereto as the same as are published in the latest edition of the League's Official Handbook, on file at the office of the school district or as appears on the League's website, as the minimum standards governing participation in said League-sponsored activities, and that the administration and responsibility for determining student eligibility and for the supervision of such activities are assigned to the official representatives identified by the Governing Board. Roll Call Vote- Yes: Members: Hazelwood, Ziegler, Brandt, Lueth, Grochow No: None

Approve/reject the Agreement Between Sibley East School District 2310 and Sibley County Public Health and Human Services regarding Family Facilitator services to be provided to eligible students and their families for the 2021-2022 school year.

Member Grochow moved, seconded by Member Lueth to accept the donations with gratitude. The motion was approved by unanimous vote 5-0.

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT: Superintendent Amsden updated the Board on the status contract negotiations with specific work groups. Thanks was extended to the Board, administrative team, and all Sibley East staff for their tremendous support throughout his career at Sibley East.

OTHER INFORMATION: Reminder: Next Regular School Board Meeting is scheduled for July 19th, 2021, beginning @ 6:30 PM, Arlington Campus-Media Center

ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Member Lueth, second by Member Ziegler, to adjourn the meeting. The motion was approved by unanimous vote 5-0. The meeting was adjourned at 7:24 p.m.

Brian Brandt-Board Chair

Avery Grochow-Board Clerk